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Bridpford Road,
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The Work of the Trust
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The Heritage of the County is in Your Hands
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A Building Archive

There iz =n igoresaing awareness that buildings ars being demolished or albered
in =such a way as to change Their cheracter or hiztoric form tatally hefore a
record-of the ariginal building nas besn mada. Certain Lypes of bullding ave
particularly vulnerable, especizlly farm buildings, ipdustrisl buildings znd
cottages which are belng 'improved!.

A patienal archive of photogranns and plang; of buildings of gll scrts, zlready
exists: tThe National Monuments Archiwve, malntainad by the Hoyal Commiszion on
Historical Monumenta, =t Fortress Houze, 23 3avile Row, London WC1. It i3
arranged by county and parishn; 1t can be consdlted by anyona (the lisrary iz
open avary dayi.

Inforfunately, it does not contain much Hottlngshamshire material Secause,

compared with some ather countias, pob much work has besn done. Zecondly, not
everyans cen trawvel to London to zonsult it We nesd & county archive, nouszed,
in Hottingham.

T

IS would be degirable that zood exampless of tnildinegs, particularly theose in
which daep favestigation or discovery ha= taken plazce, shouid be published
for the benefit of sfudents and scholzars 83 well gz for generzsl dnformation;
& Tew have been published lp the Transacsticons of the Thoroton Soclety, but
Ehera ausht £o bBe 2 peguiar ssrizs.

Beneathn the skin of many buildings li=sa a much older ahd hi=ztordic backzbound

and this can ba deduced by an informad study of plan fore ar deminant nistaric
sireins. Often higtoric feztures are discoversd Loo late, 83 the building

is being demolished, whereas a dizcerning sye might have identified Che historic
backeground to the building at a much earllst stage.

The Trast intends o astablish an acckiwe in its new heedquertera zf The Old
Howls Pavilion and is now asking 311 meambars to offer recopds, drawings cr
ohotographs af any lnteresting buildings in the County for I1nclusion in the
callection.

If yoi think you can help plesse contact any of the technical advisers wno would
be delighted fo advise yeu or accept records from you.

& useful start to the archiva has been made by the work sarpied ocut during the
Flintham and Upton measuring week-ends and it is hoped that such recording can
be coptinued and expandsd. A group at Mansfield Woodhouse, led Ly members of
the Trust who have taken part 1n training wesk-ends, 1s busy recording the
oldeat buildings there. However there must be = masa of Information lying
apont home=s End offices concerning the buildings of the County and it is our
dagsire to collect, collate and present this informaticn for the banaflf of all
thoge interested in our building heritags.

Zeolf Turner



Sneinton Mill

In the Late lgth 2nd sarly 19th sentury the skyline of Fottifnehan was deminated
2y e=ight windmills on She Forest and three in Sneinton on Winded1l Lane, but

curing the latter part of the century most
lazt one gn the Forest beine berot down oo

ol Ehesa mills wara £o disappeab, the
znd December, IBGH.

Iy Decenber

192l botsingham's akyline once agein bagsied 2 windmill cep which,
with the assistance of a largecrane, was lifted onba tEhe top of George LGresn's
tower mill stending onobigh land in the heart of Snsinven and is wisible from
all parts of the ciiy.

The wipemill strusture wa2s Tirst erected in 15807 by Oecrge Oreen =zenior, a locsl
asusinessman and bekes, o supply EBis own belkerissz with Flour. The new red
ardck towar mill probeoly replaced 2n eerlier poab mill with 2 Duch mors
sophlsticated piece of machenical enginesring.



The 6RT high brick Lower was surmounbed by an Cgee-zhaped Cc2p with s Fanteil
which was an-adrancepent ln 0ill design exsuring thet the-sails antomatlcslly
Faced the prevailing wiod. Four =ails arranged 1o paics dbove the pachinepy,
Ewo common,: or =all elofh covered sz1ls and two Tspring! satisg Tness Waersa
ifventad by Andrew Meilkle 1o 1772 and sonsisted ol hinged anutters which were
contectad tosether and conteolled oy & spring which had the advantage of balng
gble ta fapill the wind! il the wipd pressure increzsed bayend 4 pre—sat limft.
Interrelly the windmill w=s fitted with four pairs of =tones, thres French buee
trpes for grinding flour and one Derbyshire pesl gab for 2mimal meal, i laregs
gallerpy: gt first floor level -engured that the miller could sain access fto the
salls to reset them to 501t the wind Soonditions.

Geobes Uroon Scnlor undeibbedly employsd o d miller to work the mill whieh continued
in uwse unbil 1871 after which time it f2ll dnto disrspalr.

Feoppe Grogn Benldr alasco built a hougse f'or hi=mself and Pemiiy alongs=ide bhe
brick mill in 1817, and hi= =on, CGearge Green, wes bo ipharit the mill, house
and-ether businezz interesbs-on hiz fethers desth -din 1829, This houze seill
atands today.

The young George Green's pripary Interest was ool 1n the family Business but in
sgthematics. altnoush ba ass=istad Bis Father in running the femily buzinsss,

ang it did in time sn=urse him of 2 rezscnable income, his interst in mathematics
led him Lo parsue orivate study snd in 1828 he pablished "An Esssy on the
Application of Mathematical Analyzizs T2 the Theordes of Elactricity and Magnetismf.
in it he stressed Che importance of volbage and also introduced & mathematical
technigue Xxnown gz 'Green's Functdons®. His worlk, Littla knewn dutside the

world of Physics zod Ecience has had = peofound influaence on electrical =nd
electronic sncineering, zsbtructursl dezipn (el3sticity) and s2lid state physics.

George’ Cresn. went Lo Cambrides: in 1833 To continue: nis studies az & Dop, DAt thepe
hiz work did not receive sty specisl sgclaim and 1t was tob untdl much: Tatsapr that
it wes ‘re=dizcoversdl,

Erean’t mull and famiy Sours o, [EEL



He returned in ill-health from Cambridge in 1840 and died at the age af 42 on
Jlst May 1841 and iz burisd in fhe Churchyard of St. Stephen'= Sneinton.

The latter part of the 19th century saw the introduction of steam powered mills
for flour grinding at the ports and throughout the country windmills declined
rapidly in importanca.

Green's mill wea Eo f2ll into digrepeir like many otners but in 1921 was
purchesed by 2 Nottingham zolicifor, Oliver Hind who intended to raztore 4%,

By this time the fantall =alls and gallery hed gone and he rebuilt the cap and
reclad it in copper. He later let it to a firm of Clocr polish mapulacturers,
H. Gell & Co., snd-in 1947 a fire started which eutted cthe mill and it was=

abandoned as & blackerned shell, altheough a concrete roof and firat floor wepe
added.,

The mill was purchased by the City Council in MNowvember 1979 using funds donated
entively by the George Green Memorial Fund and its restoratlon waz commenced
immediately undér a Job Creation schepe supervised by Mre. Chris Salisbury, &
Lincoloshire millweishh,

The First major task tackled by the small work force was the remosal of all the
remaing of the charred beam= which were striocturally too weall bEa be ratained,
The beems were analyzed by a teem of reszearchars =i Nobtingham University =nd
their dete was eztablished as 1B00 approximately. Ealvaged oak besma wers
inserted followed by floors and the main centrsl drive shaft. Huch of the
machinery was salvaged from a derelict mill dn Brant Broughtorn, Lincolnshive

by the miliweipnb and has now besn Pitted in placa.

an important aspect of the project has been the fund and help raising campEizn
which bad been jeintly organized by the George Green Memorial Fund; Snsintob
Erivironmental Soclety, Che Clvie Society and the City Coancil.

The windmill has been open to the generdl public ks sbaarve progress and theze
Topen=dzya? have bsen well attended and have zagisted towards the fund-raising
appeal.

The target iz £20,000 =nd at the present time E£17,500 has been raisad. Major
contributions to the appeal haye been donsted by the Nobbingham Civic Soeiaby,
The Hottinghamshirs Jounty Council, the Civic Trust, the Royal Soecieby and the
Lasvid Enightly Charitable Trust.

The general level of intereat shown by the pubdlic in the project has been
enormous and this has also been reflected in offers of s3sistence from locel
firm= end collegas.

Staircases and windows have been made by the Long Erton 3kill Centre and bhe

cap framework and brakewhesl oy gsbudent joinera at Baaford Hall Collese, =11 at
material cost only. UBM Hi1lls have donafed unbreaksble glazing and scaffolding,
Furzge & Co,, the Xighlning cepducskor material, and Bowner and Hirvkland (cresne hired
expartly 1ifted the cap but lowsrsd thelr price,

The Coeemundty Task Force is an Independent agency funded by the Manpower Services
Commizsion and a team has been "loaned’ to the mill to copplets exbernal repeirs
and repointing,

Flans are now being preparad for the reconabrustion of buildings around the

perimeter of the mill ward whizh will house & shoep, toilets, display areas, =

lgcture room and worksnops and, subject ba bthe availaplity of fund=s, the first
! phaze may be underwsy in the Spring.



Ope of the main features in the display arez will be working models wnich will
demoristrate the modern day application of Grzen's funciions in phiysics =nd
electronics, as wall as information about the windmllls of the County and will
e the only museum of its Xind oubtside London.

The land around the mill is also being trapsformed Froo aezlected allotments
into 2 park by the City Council which includes g well-sguippsed children's
play arez and a car parxk is shortly to be constructed on an adlacent =ite.

The original concept of the Green's Gardens Scheme of a public park with a
semi-restored wirdmill feature has changed dramatically and when the windmill
iz complated it may be posaibls again to buy 8 bag of wholemeal flour produced
in sneinton.

r

It 1s envisaged that the project will ba undertaken in four
sHages.,

Stage one: 1973/ E0

Clean and repair the briclowork externally and install neiw
windows and doors. Fix shutiers ta ground Hoor windows
for security. Construct new floors inside mill. Make up the
access road and clear the area surreunding the mill,
Estimated cost: £15,000.

Stage two: 1580/1

Remeve the concrete roof and construct zew oges cap
with new curb and skeletal faniail. Erect jhe gallery
internally, install the wind shafft and brakewhesl.
Establish the exhikiticn area on the groand floor.
E-al.imate:_:l cost: £18, 000,

Stage three: 188172

Fit put the Intericr with the remezining machinery
[salvaged). Erect the sails and complete tha fanteil.
Estimated wmast: L£15,000.

{g-n four; 1932753
Complete minor interpal fitling out. Minor landscaping.
Estimated cast: £5.000,

Blage five | peasible
Eroct the shop and teilet building. Esiimatad cost: L7 000,

8111 offers of gasistance or donations %o Ray Craig, HOLtingham City Planning
Department. Telephene Nottingham 48571

Acknowledgementis!

Phatograph- Adrian Thompscn
Dther help and assistance The Gecrge Green Memorial Fund,



The OId Presbytery, Newark

The Trust haz been concerned about thiz house because it was noticed a few
months ago that it was smpby and belng vandalised, Inquiries showed that it
had cezszed to be uszed 23 the presbytery for the Roman Catholie church next
door; Ethat it had been bought by the NHotbingham Communfity Housing dssociaticn
wikh the idea of adapting it to accommodsbs students. Although the house is
listed = a matter Tor which the D.0.E. la responsible - the D.O.E. with it=
ather srm had frozen the fund= of the National Houzing Corporation, on which
such local housing asscciaticons depeatd.

The house was probably built about 16280, although it might be 20 or 30 years
lakter, It has brick walls with stone quoins. . It has a plan and design very
popular for manor houses and otheps of similar superdor astatus. The tyoe was
knawn 2k that time 23 2 deuble-poile plan, because it wez almost square and two
rooms, desep, instead of the traditional one. There were manor houszes of almos=t
identicel design, and similar date at Stapleford and Chilwell; theose at Bulcocte,
Eaat Leaksinow the Post Gffics] and the Rectory at Wilford, still supvive;

they were all builft about 172G, Tat another is the Unicorn Head at Langar,
dated 1T1T. All These sxamples show why one mey be tempted to date thellewark
house to about the zame date, It iz annoying Lhat #o one has yet found any

documents about it, to show who built it =nd when. The house haz been measursd
and photographed by the FRoyel Commissicn.

With these double=pile houses; the preblem of how to roof 2 sguare could be
solved 1o zewvapal wWays. Tha olde=t was simply Co build two pibched roofs in
peralliel, and uze g lead gutter in the valley between, Tha oldest exzampls,

pot always pecognlsed, 13 one of the Jew's Houszes at Lincoldn, the one on Steep
Hill, built pefore 120C 4.0, Moat of the Hottinghamshire ones, including tha
0ld Presbytery, were like that. Lt has been somewhat eltered inside and it

- hzs been added to bub the orizinzsl arrangamant can be deduced. Jrie halfl of

the house, originally fwo rocmz, were made into one; when restored thiz will be
gaveral =mall rooms. The stalrcase has bean moved but the original newel posts,
with large knebs, are still there, 2nd the moulded handraill and turned
baluaters, The coriginal kibchen was an axtenzion on the South sids of the
house, There are ng original Fireplaces left and the windows, Which probably
had wooden mullion and transom {what Pevsner calls "croza windows") now have
Georgiat-sazhes.

The Trust locks= forward to seeing this house restored, even in its sltered ccndition.

M. W. Barley
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1982
Coach'lour

THE FOUR NOTTINGHAMSHIRE 'W's
EEARRRRARRRHATHRARAERHB RN AR N T

We are planning a coach tour of four important old =sites in the County om

Zaturday May 1=zt 1982

Winkburn Hall - An interesting red brick hall of
Queen Armne date with Iater attic, =et
in parkland, Winkborn had oe=en Lerft

empty and -deteriorating, and w=s on the
Trust's "Buildinpgz at Hiszk' list for

12 years uniil Hr Craven-Smith-Milres
bought 1t abouk twe Years ago and started
making & wonderful job of 1ts restoration.

Winthorpe Hall - Sab in a liktls gerden onm & Hill this
prominent Palledizn style villa waa
begun oY George II's physician and finished
by a Hewark Banker, poasibly to thes
design of Czrr of York. The roof was
repeired and restored Eo its opiginal
deslgn with substantizl heln from thes
Trust,; and recently the stone facibg has
also been repaired.

Willoughby on the Wolds -  Willoughby gave its name to cne of the

Church and Manor House Foremcat Nottinghamshire families.and
Jir Hugh Willoughby({died 1448) can be
seen standing smong the famous, though
neglected monuments in the church. Thers
waad a mid 17%h century manor Bousze next
ta Ehe church which wea demalis=hed in 197H
dezpitle protestations by the Trusst, and =
poor replica built.

Wiverton Hall - {pronounced Werton) A romantic, Regency,
stuccoed and castellated house overlooking
flat '‘plover infazted" Piglds in the Vale
off Belyiar,

We ahall wi=it Winkburn snd Winthorpe in the morning and pienic at Flintham Hall
(by kind permission of Mr. M. Hildysrd). In the afterncon it is the turn of
Willeonghby znd Wiverton. Thera will be twe points at which you could join the
coech = either at County Hall, West BHridgford or at the Lorpy Park opposite

the Caztle in Mewark. . The coach will peturn you to Ehe point at which 1k picked
vou up =t the end of the day, Tb cowepn the oost of the cazch the chapge for this
guting will be £3 per person. Encloged with the newsletter ia a reply s1ip.
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Serlby Hall

The Dowager Lady Galway of Serlby Hall was For many vears the Chairman of Ehe
Bullding Trust, and we are forever indebted to her insplring effort =nd zuidance
on building preservation thet exists in Nottinghamshirae.

The 3eriby estate was bought by the first Lord Galway in 1727, and the house

then existing was virtually rebuilt in stages, by the Architect James Pafine
{1717-1785) for the sSecond Viscount between 1754 end 1773, The present houss

d8 seen todey iz the reault of a remodelling by the Architect Lindley and

Woodhead of Doncaster in 1612 which removed the symnetry of the original compoaition.

To return to Paine's design, it was of Pzlladian inspiration much favoured in
the 18th century for its Flexibility in use. It 15 i1lustrated in the first
volume of the Architect's plans publisked in L7ET ard consists of 2 sguare
ceptre block containing important rocms, with short wines extending from each
end ko Eerminabte in pavilions, Tuo of the main elevations sccompany the plans
and show the use of a curious device of doubls interloclking pediment, ovar the
thires bavz 1n ths centre block. A better pletube of this fs showun on Ehe
artizskta drawing in Thorobon's dntiguitieas ol Naotfinghamshire, edited by John
Throsby L750=179&, wol IIL, pEge 33, Peip= remarks in his book on the affable
and genserouzs behesviour of his clisnt; and the satisfacbion tThat he waz "gleased
to express thissduring the time of carrying ol this buildipg.n

Paine bad an abiliky in the use of rococo orpament which be had leapnt at The
2t. Martin's Lapne Academy in Londen. Of aqual hels was his succassz in finding
the highly =killed crafismen to smploy on this decoration and ons of the best
interiors that ha aver comploated i= the Great Dining Room at Serlby: a
remarkable and bezufiful room.

The new owner of Serlby, Major G. Berry hza sxpressed his intentlion Lo restore
the house and garden, with retenticn of the State rooms for hiz own cccupation,
and to create ten self contained flats in the remalndsr of this building. it
is undaratood from a press statement that the ffirst four flats will be Tinished -

oy Rpril of this= year. :%‘_

F.3, For a more detzilied account of the frchitecturs of Serlby, see informaticn
by Dr. Leach in Fevsper's Nottinghamshire guide to the Buildings of England.
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DIARY

WOREKING WEEKEHND :

UPTON  We are returning to Upton in srder ke finish the work started 1n that
village last weer. HKew msmbers will be moat welcoeme at this weekend
a5 we will be actively measuring. The work is most inberesting and
a lot can be lesrned zbout old houses through the very act of
mezsuring Lthem.

CUTING

NEWARE & joint wallk sreund Newark is planned with the C.F.R.E. Bob Harrison
will assort us pound Newark, on foot, on the evening of 12th fAuguat, 1982,
Thiz deke iz a muzst. for your diaesy and Mol defails will appear in Lhe
June Mewzlaetter.

R IR iz hnﬁ&é that this wvears A.G.M. will ke held at Weilaton Hall.during
Cotober/Hovembar. Further details 1n the Sepbember issus of the Newsletien,

CHRIZSTMAS PARTY

EEERENAAXANEEESR

The Christmas Party was a resounding success despite the appalling weather
suffared o Ehe night of the 16th December.

Everyone who came enjoyed themselves remendously end all were wery gensrous.
Ehe sumof £180 yas raised FPor the Dovecote Fund. Thank you very much Lo
all thoese wha donsted the price of a ticket, but wers unzble to come.

Thank you alzo to Mrs Skirving who, once again, worked very hard to ensure
the evening Was successful,

DONT MISS11

1982 Coach tour = Page §

The Glericus First of June = Pape 13
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Broxtowe Hall

Broxtowe Hall waz on the west szide of Broxtowe Lane, Jjust before Bells Lane
diverged from 1t. The house, shown in the 1831 drawving, wes builf, according
to Dr. Thoroton, by Thomaz Zmith of Tthe family from Ashby Follville,
Leicestershire,; esarly in the 1TEh century. The date iz shown by the mullioned
wipdows, balusktrades, straight and shaped gables and the slaborate entrance
porch with the Zmith Achisvement above. The ownership passed through several
families, 1ncluding the S3miths of Hobtingnam, Lord Middleton and eventually the
Hottingham Corporaticmn.

Even by 1831 theres had been alterations, one of which was the Venetizn windows
nesr the enbrance. Latar the upper =torev on the right was removed and the
gable ends nad ornamental barge boards. The house ztood z2ione as tha villags
ard church of Broxtowe had dizappearsd long before.

During the present century the house was eccupisd by 2 timber merchant buf in
1937 it wes demolished as Broxtowe housing estate was being developed.

Eeith Train
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The Glorious First of June

Admiral Richard Lord Howe (1T725-1799) whose family home was at Langar, is the
mest famous persen to have lived in the villaze. During 2 most distinguished
career nis mest cutatanding victory was known as "The Olorious First of Junen.

Tne lat Jure, 1774 was the start of the Hapolacnic nawval battles and took place
aff Tzhent in the Bay of Biscay. The first broadsicde from Howe's flagship
killed more thap 300 men and by ihe svening victory was his. This wictary

~ shatiered the morale of the French Mavy and zo cpened up Ehe way for Helson's
aubzsguent victories.

ifkar tha War ke returned bome B8 & Hero'a welcoms - no=on2 2t that Lime was

more popular = although he was known as Black Dick because he 50 seldom smiled.
Elng Geopge III, wWho was a close friend said "Weur 1ife my Lord ha=z been cne of
continued serwvice to your Country™. n truly Zoval compliment.

PLEASE CCME AND HELF UZ CELEBRATE THE GLORICUS FIRST OF JUNE AT LANGAR HALL
B S0 B 3 00 S0 T 0 M0 R T 0000 0 0 OO0 00 00 0 0 A

We will meet 3t the Hall at 7.00 p.m. for & glass or more of Admirals Cup. Around
T.30 Mrs Skirving, the owner of the Hall, will gzive a bplef talk on Langar Hall
and its blstorical connections with Lord Hows. The Heverend Henry Thoreld will

ba a zuest at the party and will tell us about hiz experiences whilst wribing his
lzteal Shell Guide, The ons for Hottinghamshire.

Bring a picnlc SUppeET with you gnd if it is pleasant weather wea will eat 1n the
garden, obtherwize tables will be set up in the Hall.

Tickers for this ocecasion yill he limited £o B0 guests and are priced at £2 pach.
Pleazpg peply as garly az possible on the slip enclosed with thiz newesletter.
Any profit made will, of course, go direckly inte our Building Fund.

’?; Emganim
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Please arrive wis the drive off Cropweil Rd. ©
brop pagsenger and then park <ar on Ghurch s

Gresn.
lar#quﬁ MowEEasy
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The Szracens Head, Southwell

Built ¢ 1500 = the oply sxemple of its ; -
type in Maottinshamshire GG BT R

reviswed in last guarters newsletter

’
= - | : 1
It is a4 fipst class hotel serving a la czrte and available from all sood book shops.

a3 well 23 =et menus. PBar snacks alas
ayallable Mon = Sat.

Teleohone SOUTHWELL 212701

Mottingham University
Dept of Fide Art - Spring Exhibition

The Trust would like to congratuizate- .
Art Gallery, Fortland Building

F. J. Coleman for hiz recent conversicn wark 12th Fab = ZEth March

at East Leake,

and
C. K. Crane for work dons at Winkburn

Holme Pierrepont Hall - home of
M, &, Mrz Bobiln Brackenbury is an
GUENIBCROUGH HALL Nr LEICESTER early Tudor Manor.

A family house zet in dealightful zu:*rnunding::_, OFEN TO THE PUBLIC O BANE HOLIDAYS
delicious 2nd imapinative food zerved in 2 ;

warm friendly atmosphera. Highly reocoesendad = KL S0 i

Conferances and recapbions alss caterad for.
DCCDIRGTON HALL (5 miles West of Lincoln)
Telephone LETCESTER 6&OTOE
Open to the public Esster Banlk Holidz"™e
Wednesday and Sunday from M2y - October,

J.rn W E. i i Fi 13 ki t [ A 1 = z i
et ieviig R vty Cr=am Teas served in Ghe Little Tea Houss

Free segbimetes znd sdvice on the restoraticn

i) T
and conservation of oil paintings. Gl s s s

TEL: Harby 60659

AP W, Elidrvying - Fine irt Dealer

19th & 20th century English cil paintings, THTS PAGE IS READ BY OVER 1000 BEQPLE
Water colours and drawings. I NOTTINGHAMSHIRE, IF YOU WOULD LIZE
TO ADVERATISE IN THIZ MAGAZIME AND

HELP TO SUPPORT THE TRUST PLEASE CONTACT
MRS J. BLEMEINSHIF. Hottingham JLILES

View by appeintment only at Langzsr Hell

TEL: EHarty 60554



